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REF ID:A522120 =~ =777 T T
P

o~
~ -
L -
.~

"WAR DEPARTMEPT
aln
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF SIGNAL OFFICER

WASHINGTON
Hay 23, 1932

Mr. George L. Graham,
Signal Corps Laboratories,
Port Monmouth, Hew Jersey.

) Dear Graham:

Receipt of your letter of ey 19, 1932 is acknowledged.
1 have no objection to letting you keep the original of the re-
cently issued joint patent and I em enclosing it herewith.

I understand that you have taken down the model 1 saw
and aretrying to improve the stepping errsngement. I hope that -
this will be followed by & success, but I am beginning to have a M,sl-”‘
little doubt as to the speed for practical operation that can be
gotten with any arrangement of that sort. The working-out of
such an arrzngerent appears to be much more difficult then any

with best regards, 1 am

Sincerely yours,

1 Enclosure,
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